Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 2:46 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHASCD06000073008 has been issued to your company
Hi All,

FYI

Thanks & Best Regards,

Mary Low | Account Dept

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

National Assessment Centre Services

DID: 6742 9588 | email: Account@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | $(408933)

From: GeBIZ <gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 12:18 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHASCD06000073008 has been issued to your company

Dear Sir/Madam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 29 Jun 2021.

Purchase Order No./ Issue No. : MHASCD06000073008/ 1

Description: Provision of Surveyor/Appraiser Services for QX1609
Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs - Singapore Civil Defence Force 1
Issuance Date: 29 Jun 2021

List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued:
S/N | Invoicing Instruction No. | Status | Sub-BU Code Currency Total Amount
1 MHASCD06000073008 Issued | MHAQ5 SGD - Singapore Dollar 180.00

You may log in to https://www.gebiz.gov.sqg to view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)



